
From:
To:
Cc: ; LDP
Subject: RE: Proposed LDP - Luthermuir OP3
Date: 22 June 2020 09:59:25

Hi
 
It was me they spoke to on the phone, apologies for not filling in the last column.  Their email
below is a representation to the PLDP and should be recorded as such.  I will email Moira so we
don’t get duplicate submissions.
 
Kind regards,

 

From: Moira Parker  
Sent: 19 June 2020 10:25
To: 
Subject: Re: Proposed LDP - Luthermuir OP3
 
Hi
 
Thanks for all your help.
 
Moira
 
Dear Sir/Madam

We received notification of a development in Luthermuir and are concerned about site OP3 as
this backs on to our property.

We don’t disagree in principle to the development, but as we are a single storey dwelling we
would like the development beside us to be no more than a single storey to protect our privacy.

Many thanks

 

 

 
 

Sent from my iPad

On 19 Jun 2020, at 10:19,  wrote:

Hello Moira,
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Following our conversation this morning (19/06/2020), if you can try and send your
query to my email address I can then pass this on to the officer for Kincardine and
Mearns who will pick it up when back from annual leave next week.
 
If you have any issues with sending the email, please get in touch on my number
below and I can try and look into this further.
 
Kind regards,
 

 

Planning and Environment
Infrastructure Services
Aberdeenshire Council
Woodhill House
Aberdeen
AB16 5GB
 
Telephone: 
 
 
 

This e-mail may contain privileged information intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
accept our apologies and notify the sender, deleting the e-mail afterwards. Any
views or opinions presented are solely those of the e-mail's author and do not
necessarily represent those of Aberdeenshire Council. 

Dh’fhaodadh fiosrachadh sochaire, a tha a-mhàin airson an neach gu bheil am post-
dealain air a chur, a bhith an seo. Ma tha thu air am post-dealain fhaighinn mar
mhearachd, gabh ar leisgeul agus cuir fios chun an neach a chuir am post-dealain
agus dubh às am post-dealain an dèidh sin. ’S e beachdan an neach a chuir am post-
dealain a tha ann an gin sam bith a thèid a chur an cèill agus chan eil e a’
ciallachadh gu bheil iad a’ riochdachadh beachdan Chomhairle Shiorrachd Obar
Dheathain. 
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